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MEMO 

TO: Phil Ho – Hutchinson Builders 

FROM: Aleks Vasiloski 

SUBJECT: Mainsbridge Public School – Flood Statement 

OUR REF: 2304785T-CIV-WSP-CV-0001 to 0071 (Mainsbridge PS) 

DATE: 24 May 2019 

 

To Phil,  

This statement is to confirm that the floor levels of all habitable rooms satisfy B28 and B29 of 

the relevant consent and are no lower than the 1% Annual Exceedance Probability flood level 

plus 500mm of freeboard in accordance with the following: 

 Liverpool City Council Section 149(2)&(5) Certificate No. 4152, dated 31 January 

2017, and 

 Liverpool City Council Annexure to Section 149(5) Issue No. 2027198, dated 1 

February 2017.  

and as per our drawing set for MAINSBRIDGE SSP: 

 WSP-CV-0001 

 WSP-CV-0010 

 WSP-CV-0011 

 WSP-CV-0012 

 WSP-CV-0020 

 WSP-CV-0021 

 WSP-CV-0040 

 WSP-CV-0060 

 WSP-CV-0070 

 WSP-CV-0071 

Kind regards, 

 

Aleks Vasiloski 

Engineer 

Associate 

 


